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An Ghniomh ht um Chaomh

Mr Kleman C9ffey ) Regional Inspectorate
Senior Executive Engineer McCumiskey Houss; Richview, -
Environment Directorate Clonskeagh Road, Dublin 14, Ireland

il Cigireacht Réigitinach, Teach Mhic Chumascaigh
Corl.( Coumy Counci Dea-Radharc, Béthar Cluain Sceach
Environmental Department Baile Atha Cliath 14, Eire
Inniscarra T +353 12680100
County Cork F. 435312680199

E:  info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 5599

re: Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity in respect of Newmarket
Landfill at Newmarket, County Cork

17/06/2009 H0001-01

Dear Mr Coffey,
I am to acknowledge receipt on 11™ May 2009 of your correspondence in relation to a request for a
refund of fees in respect of the above-mentioned application, Reg. No. H0001-01

I am to advise that any request for a refund of fees will not be considered by the Agency until such time
as a Certificate of Authorisation has been issued for the application.

The Agency will be in contact with you in due course in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

il\\olxg\ (Mo,

Paddy Morris

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




